





UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Berkeley Unified School District

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
August 4, 2016 - 4:30 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:29pm

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum

Chairperson Ortiz, Vice Chairperson Carter and Commissioner Goldstein were present and a quorum was established.

Public Comments

Paula Phillips, BCCE President, commented that the Commission cannot stifle public comments even if it seems
disrespectful. Vice Chairperson Carter said there should be a certain level of decorum and respect during the public
meetings.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Approved, 3-0

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a) June 13, 2016

study, in some cases, resulted in a re-classification due to a gradual accretion of duties.

fpyercF ap g cod=2 @ 15

b) July 15, 2016

Commissioner Goldstein commented that in Discussion Item 7.a. it should be recorded that Marko Akil filed

Lesal b nisrcamc~ aniarto hic 2pabatinnas- naleas- feocmwalacianne FCaldetals f'ﬁj\_f!'!“g.-‘ﬁ'

6.

should be noted that letters from the BNAACP and School Board, and doctor’s notes were included in the
packet provided by Marie Ferguson.

A motion was made to bring minutes back to the next commission meeting,

Approved, 3-0

Consent Items
Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Maintenance Supervisor
b) Delivery Driver
¢) Public Information Officer
d) Executive Assistant I, Confidential

:
. A



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

I R —

¥
P :
A

are being placed on the 39 month rehire list. Commissioner Carter asked how many former employees are
on the re-hire list due to exhaustion of all leaves. Secretary Perez indicated he would email the

R e T L LT vy Y MRSy N . — - Py — ] 3" = W et

leaves. Commissioner Goldstein cited merit rule 60.700.5.g and said that better explanation of this rule was
needed.

8. Conference ltems

! Amneds e Bnggact 443ria faru s

wl

i
[

P‘rgqjd:m Ehi!!inc rgn_'“npr-lfgg Ihat j'he{p nai mig i Int Af diirnlcciﬂg 22 Eﬂlﬂ%ﬂﬂwﬂl’ unac nlarad

on the re-hire list but according to the contract, she should have been placed on the 36 month rehire list

fhmmmtiens cha 12 A A crndiretrial (Hrmoce lamira mor wane.d sl 20 ITRA C £ Nalica Dasle Arclodbonmd i nm® ad ool e



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

\- +oe AN h—""" gbg}_. cwr weasle o adddaca 2o 4 A% _ar 2. . tae e - im-

T — P WP olOF Yad PO 2N R e ean g O R e L R R —

Commission meeting agenda.

c) Personnel Director
i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of September
Secretary Perez said that the Personnel Commission is working towards going completely paperless.

10. Public Comments

lal Adlamce RAALD Davleala. Placabima M a2 leea o £




UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Berkeley Unified School District

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 1, 2016 - 4:30 pm

1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:30pm

o~ = U N e
' - [
L.....L___Ei:ii:::ii:LIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

| - L —

,All‘x' ,‘ 1 ¥

i n"=—'b‘
T —

2

I
U - j

None

4, Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Approved, 2-0

. & ﬂ“i“ll};‘f"‘ o Y 'ﬂ_

s

Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) July 15, 2016
Commissioner Goldstein asked why the meeting minutes were posted before they were approved.
Secretary Perez responded that they were posted because they were part of the agenda packet.
Commissioner Goldstein requested that meeting minutes brought to the meeting for approval indicate that

Thf\l 1P “npafficial” yntil thev have_heen annroved ,
Approved, 2-0

b) August 4, 2016
Commissioner Goldstein commented that under Conference Item 8A, the minutes should clarify that
Chairperson Ortiz said that the District had processes set in place; he was referring to leave exhaustion and
employees’ options to petition for additional leave. Chairperson Goldstein commented that under the

rm,m:-....-- .iﬁn...o... abvn manmbianad nacknarina ae ith DIICN raratiirear bt uiantad ¢4 alarif: thad ik cvan in




UNOFFICIAL VERSION

g) Human Resources Technician p. 16
h) Instructional Assistant, ECE p. 17
Commissioner Goldstein asked to pull Item 6.g.

A motion was made to approve all lists except for 6g.
Approved, 2-0

Commissioner Goldstein asked why the lists are being approved after the hires are made. Secretary Perez
responded that he can certify the list and make a hire before the list is approved at the meeting.

FI— - e -

—

assignments for the Human Resources Technician position. Paula Phillips, BCCE President, asked for clarity
= Cf *hadntanday prncoaedgrtha Mian Rogrirgaofacheisian nocitine oo anling -yhug blighaisay Gax .
e i B
y

2

Clerical Assistant lll, was interviewed only once. Ms. Payton commented that she was not told that the

position was not filled. Commissioner Ortiz asked that B((F gpieue thic item in a future asenda

7. Discussion Items
a) Secretary Perez asked to table this item regarding conduct of meetings in accordance with the Brown Act,



9. Reports
a} Union

progidgutophillinggogmantad that there 1 7 |9 nf ssauiriypal andlirtedotecm opeicpemante Fhs

u
ll
;, :
commented that not enough exams are being administered and that it is taking too long to fill vacancies.
b) Commissioners Reports
; rlmmriﬂﬂw ﬁqtirﬂn ﬁmmﬂﬂd‘ thay che gQifpiumdlq r2hont banad Hiwec= Desaireea scmary rad. |
T ,

noticed a great number of provisional and limited term assignments. She asked why some have end dates
listed and others do not. She asked Secretary Perez to provide more information about this at next regular
meeting. She thanked Secretary Perez for providing the 39 month re-hire list.

c) Personnel Director

10. Public Comments
Carol Niehus, School Administrative Assistant |, commented that she has been trying to transfer out of her current
* . F5 dd i b vt e—— it T Y & W - -

A i - - " i —— i —"




Berkeley Unified School District A
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Student Systems Analyst
o0 194 ing e

Written Examination: July 20, 2016
, ‘ Ir,};!“fi“ﬁi £ '1"‘-‘-.--" aA mAnar .

i

List Established by Personnel Commission: October 13, 2016 to expire October 13, 2017

Promotional
1 Jimmy Hoang

Open
1 Hashim Mteuzi

Erin Arinez \ Date
Classified Personnel Supervisor, Personnel Commission

Reynaldo Ortiz Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District B

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Health and Wellness Program Coordinator
{Open)
Yitten Fxamination: Augnst 26. 2MA. —
Oral Examination: September 12, 2016

JWJ’\ Rarcnne2l Commirfi~~- Natnha=12 N6 e runised™~t=Far 11 07 -

Cpen
1 Timothy Tran

\o [io [ 16
Erin Arine Date
Classified Personnel Supervisor, Personnel Commission
Reynaldo Ortiz Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District c
Merit System

ki i'jiﬁhﬂ ir.t“el : irbnq' Qiir Nvisanr

{Open)
Written Examination: September 1, 2016
Oral Examination: September 20, 2016

List Established by Personnel Commission: October 13, 2016 to expire October 13, 2017

Open
1 Tracy Fitzgerald

y) \°’\°I‘b
Date

Classified Personnel Supervisor, Personnel Commission

Reynaldo Ortiz Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District b
Merit System

Eligibility List for : School Safety Officer
(Open)

. Mﬁ"---—-h-n-—- Iigﬂmﬁ.r_w

I) Lfurer-inrsiew: fontasuelae T ANIL :
!! l ;
a i' '

List Established by Personnel Commission: October 13, 2016 to expire October 13, 2017

Open
1 Lanny Kelly 1l
2 Richard Magpantay
3 Jonnel Gallon
4 Sunshine Thomas

to/te [t
Date

Classified Personnel Supervisor, Personnel Commission

Reynaldo Ortiz Date

Y a e






Examinations Administered in the Month of September:
Classification Written Oral Performance
Accounting Technician

School Bus Driver

Maintenance Technician

Student Records Assistant-Bilingual
Grounds Gardener

R NN
N

School Safety Officer 7 4
Health and Wellness Program Coordinator 2 1
Instructional Specialist, Dance 1
Executive Assistant ll, Confidential 9
Student Systems Specialist 3 2
Instructional Assistant ll, Special Ed. 13
School Bus Driver 2 1
Cook 4 1
Library Media Specialist 13
New Hires/New Assignments Processed in the Month of August:
Name- Employment Type- Classification- Location-
Beth Ann Heffner New Hire Instructional Assistant Il SPED Berkeley High
Cy 117 1 i W ) 27 reactepicdialantl 180 Sockgle viob —
) 4
Adekunle Owodunni New Hire Instructional Assistant Il SPED John Muir
Miguel Barrera New Hire IT, Before & After School-Biling. LeConte

Andria Kemp New Hire Instructional Assistant Il SPED Arts Magnet







